

Nicole Matos

UX Designer

🌐 nicolematos.design
✉ hello@nicolematos.design
📄 linkedin.com/in/nicolemat

Languages

- Native English
- Intermediate Spanish
- Beginner French

Tools & Skills

- Sketch
- Adobe XD
- Figma
- Adobe Illustrator
- Abstract
- Marvel
- Maze
- InVision
- Zeplin
- Flinto
- Anima
- Miro
- Trello
- Wireframing
- Rapid Prototyping
- Atomic Design
- Responsive Design
- Usability Testing
- User Research
- HTML
- CSS
- Agile

Research

Academic Research Conferences

- '14 McNair conference poster, 1st author
- '14 WSGSA poster, 2nd author
- '15 FURC 2015 poster, 1st author
- '15 FIU-URC 2015 poster, 1st author
- '15 NCUR 2015 poster, 2nd author

Summary

While in college, I was involved in academic psychology research & presented findings at conferences. After starting Medical School, I wished for a career that would better suit my creative propensity, while still utilizing my love for research. I now use my empathetic qualities and research experience to create pleasing and seamless products for others as a UX/UI designer.

Experience

UX Engineer - Augusta HiTech Soft Solutions

Feb 2020-Present

Product design of various client projects for both end-users and back-office administrators. Platforms including mobile apps, responsive web, and watch apps. Worked collaboratively in a fast-paced environment with developers, project coordinators, business analysts, and fellow designers.

Co-Founder - #YOURPORTFOLIOSUX Design Meetup

Jan 2020-Present

Organized a bi-weekly design meetup aimed at supporting current and aspiring UX designers. Guest speakers include members of the local tech scene and topics range from portfolio critiques to design challenges. In a few months we were able to foster a growing, tight-knit community.

Freelance UX/UI Design & Consulting

Nov 2019-Feb 2020

Website audits, information architecture, & UI design. Hand-off of mobile and desktop designs to developers.

UX/UI Design TA - Ironhack

Oct 2019-Feb 2020

Supported design students through education & design feedback. Conducted technical interviews.

Office Manager - South Florida Psychiatric Solutions

2011-2016

Managed office records for the family medical business. Coded claims to obtain insurance reimbursement.

Hospital Scribe - PhysAssist

2015-2016

Pediatric Emergency Department, Otolaryngology Clinic. Updated electronic medical records on the EMR to increase productivity.

Psychology Research Assistant - FIU Language and Spatial Development Lab

2014- 2015

Data analysis. Ran participants through the research study.

Education

Ironhack

Aug-Oct 2019

- Full-time UX/UI Bootcamp Student
- Fully-immersive design bootcamp

FIU Herbert Wertheim College of Medicine

2017-2019

- Medical Student

Florida International University Honors College

2010-2015

- Bachelor of Science in Biology